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July 1, 2015

Office of the Secretary

Attn: Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

ATTENTION: FM Branch, Mass Media Bureau
REFERENCE: K216FQ Santa Maria, CA
Facility ID No: 71984 / 10 day Notification

Dear Staff:

Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.(CCTF) respectfully notifies the
Commission that K216FQ Santa Maria, Facility ID 71984 is off the air since 6/22/15.
The tower owner reported a fire at the site that damaged the conduit to the tower. SBA is
assessing the damage and what it will take to get the site back into operations. If normal
operations have not resumed within the specified 30 days an STA request, to remain
silent, will be electronically filed.

Sincerely,

Lois Mills
Applications Technician
Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.
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